

CONTACT

• Bahçelievler / Istanbul / Turkey

mustafabayzan@gmail.com

- +90 537 435 22 47
- 💼 @mustafabayzan

SKILLS

- Project Management
- Power BI, DAX
- T-SQL, SSIS, SSAS, Python
- MS Project, Power Automate
- Sharepoint, Visio, Teams
- Planner, MS Excel, Power Pivot

LANGUAGES

- Turkish
- 📕 English

HOBBIES

- Travel, Camping
- Video Games
- Cooking
- Football, Swimming, Volleyball
- Comic Book, Astronomy
- Online Learning, Infographics
- Board Game, Graphical Design

MUSTAFA HAYDAR BAYZAN

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE SPECIALIST

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a BI specialist. 2,5 years of BI experience. Having MBA, Bachelor of Engineering Degree and also Professional Scrum Master certificate for Agile project management environment. Self-paced SSIS, Python learner. Enthusiastic and passionate about business intelligence, analytics and data, eager to contribute to team success through hard work, creativity and dedication. Committed in resolving problems, listening carefully to critiques and requests, and incorporating feedback. Always motivated to learn new things.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Business Intelligence Specialist

LC Waikiki | Jun 2021 - Present

- Data Modelling, Designing Reports, Data Visualization on Power BI
- Transforming data with Power Query on Power BI and Excel
- Analyzing data with Pivot Tables, Power Pivot on Excel
- Maintaining, analyzing, deploying SSAS Tabular Cubes with Visual Studio
- Querying with T-SQL (MS-SQL Server)
- Revising Stored Procedures and Views with T-SQL (MS-SQL Server)
- Executing SQL Jobs with Automic
- Developing projects in agile environment as Scrum Member
- Using JIRA as project management system with Sprints
- Setting goals with OKR (Object-Key-Result)
- Dealing with key stakeholders for project requirements

Business Intelligence Project Manager

Profen Group | Oct 2019 - May 2021

- Designing Executive Management, Project Management Reports, Dashboards, Data Visualization on Power BI
- Tranforming data with Power Query on Power BI and Excel
- Data Analysis with SQL
- Building Project Management Information System with Microsoft 365 Products
- Standardizing Sharepoint Site Templates with using Site Scripts (JSON, XML) and Site Designs (Powershell)
- Planning projects on MS Project and MS Excel
- Creating workflows on Visio
- Automating Microsoft 365 products with using Teams and Power Automate
- Dealing with key stakeholders for project requirements
- Prototyping designs digitally and paperly
- Forming documentation

Project Management Specialist / Business Development

Profen Group | July 2016 - Oct 2019

- Implementing standards of Project Management Institute (PMI) in our projects
- Developing digital project management environment on Sharepoint, Power BI and Teams
- Attending and contributing to portfolio project meetings
- Creating new business opportunies
- Dealing with partners and customers
- Designing digital products

PROJECTS

- Project Management Information System
- Executive Management Dashboard
- Project Progress Report Dashboard
- Digital Timesheet/Utilization Dashboard
- Digital Project Team Dashboard
- Company Relocation
- EPC Project Management System

PUBLICATIONS

- Applying Project Management
 Principles on a Technology Company
 Jun 2019 Istanbul Kültür University
- Project Cafer The Tesla Coil / Wireless Energy Transmission Jun 2015 - Istanbul Fatih University
- WV200 WorldView for Windows
 Operator's Guide TR / Turk
 July 2014 Metro Istanbul

REFERENCES

- Osman Ulutaş
 IT Manager Profen Group
 +90 532 343 65 95
- Mustafa Acungil Director - Bilge Adam +90 554 777 79 61
- Dr. Barış Aykent Senior Project Manager - Profen Group +90 537 979 01 09
- Kaan Bodur
 Technology Management Specialist TAI
 +90 536 927 97 91
- Candan Şekerci
 Damage Logistics Executive II Aksigorta
 +90 535 386 63 56

Erasmus Intern

Keskin Tuning / Mercedes Benz Mannheim - Germany | Jul 2015 - Apr 2016

• Erasmus Internship

Long Term Engineering Intern

Profen Group | Mar 2015 - Jul 2015

• Trying to be familiar with Project Management Standards and Methodologies

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Istanbul Kültür University

MBA / Master of Business Administration | Jan 2017 - Jun 2019

• GPA: 3.31

Istanbul University / Istanbul Fatih University

BA / Electrical & Electronics Engineering | Sep 2010 - Jun 2015

- %100 English
- After closure of Istanbul Fatih University, Istanbul University is new foundation

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Advisory Board Member

IEEE Turkey Student Branch | May 2015 - May 2016

• Giving advice to new student club management board

Secretary General

IEEE Turkey Student Branch | Oct 2012 - May 2015

• Organizing university student club activities, workshops

CERTIFICATIONS

PowerPivot and SSAS (Tabular DAX model)

Udemy | Mar 2021

Design Thinking International Business Management Institute | Mar 2021

SQL Server Integration Services (SSIS) Udemy | Feb 2021

SQL for Data Science Coursera | Feb 2021

Advance Sales Analytics for Decision Making with Power BI Udemy | Jan 2021

Professional Scrum Master (PSM I) Scrum.org | Nov 2020

How to Build Digital Products Product School | Dec 2020

Systems Engineering Fundamentals PSConsultech | Apr 2019

Project Management with PMI[®] Standarts and PMP[®] Certification Exam Preparation

Izge Eğitim ve Danışmanlık | Oct 2017